

BAKERSFIELD COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

1801 Panorama Drive, Campus Center, Room 4 | Bakersfield, California 93305

INTER-CLUB COUNCIL

Friday, September 4th, 2015

11:00 a.m. – Noon

BCSGA Board Room

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER*

The meeting was called to order by Manager Scott at 11:09 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL*

A two-thirds quorum must be established to hold a bonafide meeting

The following members were present: Women in Science and Engineering Club, Pre-Law Club, Gender and Sexuality Awareness Club, Agriculture Club, Artificial Science Computer Science Club, Criminology Club, Veterans Club, Japanese Culture Club, International Student Organization Club, Tutoring Club, and Renegade Soccer Club.
2/3 quorum was established, thus a bonafide meeting was able to be held.

3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

The Committee will discuss this agenda and may choose to amend or edit the agenda. Upon conclusion of the discussion the Committee may choose to adopt the agenda.

- a. It was moved by Wesley Lyons and seconded by Pat Hawks to adopt the agenda for Friday, September 4, 2015.

Discussion: No further discussion occurred.

The main motion passed by majority vote of an indication of “aye” through voice vote, thus the agenda was adopted.

4. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

The Committee will discuss those minutes and may choose to amend or edit the minutes. Upon conclusion of the discussion the Committee may choose to adopt the minutes.

- a. It was moved by Pat Hawks and seconded by Paula Reynal to adopt the minutes from Wednesday, August 19, 2015.

Discussion: No further discussion occurred.

The main motion passed by majority vote of an indication of “aye” through voice vote, thus the minutes was adopted.

5. PUBLIC COMMENT*

The Chair may elect to take public comment on any action items on this agenda. The Chair may impose reasonable limits on the length members of the public may speak which is stated before comment commence.

- a. Benjamin Lindquist (Acting President of Veterans Club): Working on a project to where all clubs can collectively join the same social media clan because social media currently is not tied to any of the clubs and is spread out thin.
- b. Ian Juarez: G.S.A will be having a booth on marriage for Constitution day. We will also be having a weeklong event prior to Homecoming week. The Safe space and Trevor Project is currently underway.

6. INDIVIDUAL REPORTS

The Chair shall recognize any officer of the Association, including the BCSGA Advisor, to offer a report on official activities since the previous meeting and make any summary announcements deemed necessary for no longer than five minutes.

- a. Student Organization Funding Manager, Manager Scott: The re-registration deadline is this Monday. There are currently not very many clubs reregistered. Please do so as soon as possible to make sure that all clubs can reap the benefits of being registered. Tables are available to be reserved for participating in Constitution day on September 17th from 11-2 p.m. The prize for the best table is currently tentative. Please relay this to other clubs who are not present today. Reminder that homecoming is coming up soon and the packet is now available online. There will be a tutorial after the meeting on how to clean/use the popcorn and cotton candy machine, under which only registered clubs can utilize. There are \$18,000 of SOF grants available for club usage (not for food, technology, or to pay people). More info about these grants can be found on the website, and there are also travel grants. There are limitations to the grants, but we are willing to help you.

Notes:

Unless otherwise marked by an asterisk, all agenzied items are action items upon which the Senate may take action. Action items may be taken out of the order to be presented at the discretion of the Chair. BCSGA supports providing equal access to all programs for people with disabilities. Reasonable efforts will be made to provide accommodations to people with disabilities attending the meeting. Please call the Office of Student Life at (661) 395-4614 as soon as possible to arrange for appropriate accommodation.

*Agendas are posted 72 hours before the meetings commences in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act.
Agendas are posted at the BCSGA bulletin board located in the Bakersfield College Campus Center and online at www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/bcsga*

If you would like a copy of any of the agenda items listed, please contact Office of Student Life at 661-395-4614 or studentlife@bakersfieldcollege.edu.



- b. BCSGA Advisor, *Dr. Damania (Interim Director)*: For the home football games, we are trying to build up more of a carnival feel. We have also partnered up with Les Schwab tires to hold a competition between clubs, where one member from each club would roll a tire down the full length of the field. The winner of the competition would then win a \$100-\$200 gift care for Les Schwab tires. This will occur at every home game, so we are looking for two student organizations (and a volunteer from both clubs) to participate in the competition. This will occur at the beginning of half-time. Additionally, we are hoping clubs take advantage in having a table/booth at the football games such that you can fundraise for your club. Tables and chairs will be provided, just bring the rest of your resources. Reminder that clubs can also purchase a table covering/gazebo through SOF grants, and canopies can be checked out for future games. The Running of the Renegades will happen this Saturday. Tickets can be picked up in the Office of Student Life or at the BCSGA tent on the day of the game. Please meet us by 5:30 p.m., and all participants must wear closed-toe shoes and a red shirt (we will provide if you do not have one). Also! With your KVC card, you can get 2 free football tickets for *every* home football game! So please do promote this as well.

7. OLD BUSINESS

Items listed in this agenda item have already been read or discussed once and thus are considered for approval of the committee

- a. Welcome Back Week
Discussion: It was expressed by the A.I. Computer Science Club that they were disappointed with how the Student Involvement Fest went for clubs. There were dilemmas with tables that were reserved prior to the event, but were not provided. It was also addressed by the Veterans Club that they maintained a tent out for a full week to let students know all about their club, and to have them familiar with them, such that other clubs should do the same.
- b. Student Leadership Conference (Oct 3, 2015 at BC)
Discussion: It was addressed as a reminder that the Student Leadership Conference is on Saturday, October 3rd from 9:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. There will be a small \$10.00 fee to attend, and there will be an etiquette tutorial dinner in this conference along with all of the workshops. There will be an update email coming out soon with more information and a link to sign up, but the links are already on the Bakersfield College website. The link will also have a way to be able to pay electronically, instead of only in person. There will be keynote speakers, and Morgan Clayton will be speaking. There are breakout sessions, and CSUB is also collaborating with us in facilitating this event. So for ever BC speaker, there will be a CSUB speaker. There will also be discussion groups for “like-minded individuals” (such as presidents with presidents and student leaders with other student leaders). There is a 200 student limit (so 100 spots for CSUB and 100 spots for BC approximately).
- c. Appoints to BCSGA Committees and BC Participatory Committees
Discussion: Most people who are interested have already been submitted, and there are still a few pending but they are underway. Any more interested students please see BCSGA President Fowler.
- d. 2015 BC Homecoming (week of 10/12)
Discussion: It was advised for all members to please read and review the Homecoming Packet. The theme for this year is Shades of the Renegade: #TheBCCollage. Additionally, it was discussed that BCSGA would be having a competition against the counseling department on October 14th. It was expressed by the Veterans club that it is possible for teams to win by putting “all of their eggs into one basket”. For example, if a team heavily invests their points in the Renegade Pantry competition without really participating in the other competitions, then they have the possibility of winning the entire competition. As such, it was suggested to insure that the point system in place does take this into account.
- e. Gamers Night Out
Discussion: This idea was presented by the Japanese Culture Club, where an event would be held such that all students gather together to play video games for a certain set of time. While playing the games, there would be a fundraiser and all proceeds would go towards the Children’s Network Hospital in town. The concept of the event is centered on Extra Life which is an event held by the gamers club at CSUB. The club would later provide further details as they would get in contact to collaborate with the head facilitator.

8. NEW BUSINESS

Items listed in this agenda item have not already been read or discussed once and thus are considered for approval of the committee

- a. Individual StudOrg events (bring your own events/thoughts)

Discussion:

- Gender Sexuality and Awareness: We are doing the Trevor Project, looking to collaborate with other clubs to hold the “Vagina Monologues” play on campus, and holding safe space workshops. These workshops are to help empower students, prevent discrimination, and suicide.
 - A.I. Computer Science: Our club is hoping to do student-led “Ted Talks”. We will need a lot of collaboration from other clubs.
- b. Other Initiatives we would like to see.
- c. StudOrg Workshops for the semester

Discussion: There are workshops planned next month for an entire week. There will also be a possible workshop on how to utilize the production team, and what resources are available to student organizations.

- d. Fright Fest for Clubs

Discussion: The following ideas were presented by ICC members of events to hold during the week prior to Halloween-

- Have a lip sync battle for students
- Have a Halloween type of ball
- Have a trick or treat event for junior high kids
- Have a safe Halloween event for kids/children, where it could be an event that is partnered with the day care on campus, and have the community come onto campus to go trick-or-treating.
- Host a Halloween themed fair, where buildings or rooms could be decorated to hold a “haunted house”, or to even use the gym

9. COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS*

The Chair shall recognize in turn Officers requesting the floor for a period not to exceed three minutes. The total time for Comments and Announcements before the first reading of legislation shall not exceed fifteen minutes.

- a. Manager Scott: ****He** provided a tutorial on how to clean and use the popcorn machine, as well as the cotton candy machine**

10. PUBLIC COMMENT*

The Chair may elect to take public comment on any action items on this agenda. The Chair may impose reasonable limits on the length members of the public may speak which is stated before comment commence.

- a. There were no further comments made by the public.

11. ADJOURNMENT

- a. It was moved by Wesley Lyons and seconded by Patricia Chavez to adjourn the meeting.

Discussion: No further discussion was made.

Manager Scott adjourned the meeting at 12:19 p.m.